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Namco Controts F.vison, 7S67 Tyler Boulevard, Mentor, Orvo 44060 * Phone:(216) 946-9900 * Teen 241566

April 16, 1986

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
Region i
631 Park Avenue
Kir.g of Prussia, PA 19406

'att ention: Dr. Thomas E. Murley
Regional Administrator

h.hject: Vermont Yankte letter dated 3/28/86
Namco Controls' contact block kits fEA749-20036
(not iEA749-20043)

Dear Sir:

This letter is in response to the notice sent to you by Warren P. Murphy of
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation dated March 28, 1986. (Copy to Namco
Controls).

Namco Controls' position, after investigating the matter, is that there is no
need. to notify other purchasers of these ki t s , nor does it appear to us that
it was necessdry to report this damage under 10CFR21

Our records indicate that the contact block kits in question were shipped to
Vermont Yankee in June of 1983. Our records of inspection of completed contact
blocks and assembled kits sent to Vermont Yankee, give no indication of damage
prior to shipment. .

It is our belief that the blocks in question were damaged either in handling
after packaging, or at installation. Regardless, it is the responsibility of ,

a user to visually check component parts before making an installation, and
to set aside any with obvious damage. (This is essentially what Vermont Yankee l

has done.) We would be interestd to know the procedure and criteria used in :

1983 by Vermont Yankee at receiving inspection, which apparently did not reveal |
15 of 35 kits allegedly received with broken or chipped contact blocks.

We have not received any reports or returns of damaged blocks in kits from other
customers. We believe this to be a case of damage from mishandling, not of
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product defect, although we are not able to say where the damage occurred.

Please advise if you require any additional information from us.

Ver t fy yours,

g/
[L' fr/nw+ -

N. E. Swanson ;

President |
NAMCO CONTROLS '
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NES/kg

cc J. DiGiacomo
E. Laskowski
B. Pettrey
E. Roob
James O'Neil, Yankee Atomic Electric :
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